Contact List of Institutes - Resettlement Training Courses for JCOs/OR & their Equivalent for FY 2022-23

Sl No.|Name of Institute Address of Institute Location Mobile No. Telephone No. [E-mail Website
1 Andhra University The Registrar, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam 8074533962 |0891-2844555 auregistravsp@gmail.com www.andrauniversity.edu.in
Waltair, Vishakhapatnam (AP)-530003
2 DNS Regional Institute of Co- |Shastri Nagar, Patna (Bihar)-800023 [Patna 9610450351 |0612- dnsricmpatna@rediffmail.com http://ricmpatna.bih.nic.in
operative Management, Patna 2283907,228785
1
3 Dhananjayrao Gadgil Institute |ICM Bus-Stop, Mini Bypass Road, New |Nagpur 9481873288, |0712 271 0074 |dgicm_nagpur@yahoo.com www.dgicmnagpur.com
of Cooperative Management |Nandanvan, Nagpur, Maharashtra 9480337611
440009
4 DIBER, Haldwani DIBER, Goraparao, PO Arjunpur, Haldwani 8192001977 director.diber@gov.in
Haldwani, Uttarakhand-263139
5 Enterprise Development Block-IB, Plot No 194, Sector-lll, Salt |Kolkata 8902033499 |033- edisaltlake@gmail.com, www.edikolkata.org
Institute Lake, Kolkata, West Bengal-700106 23357258/7681 |edikolkata.bncci@gmail.com
6 Food Cratft Institute Near Rural MRO's Office, Old Dairy Visakhapatnam 9912342083 |0891-2553883 fcivzg@gmail.com www.fcivizag.com
Farm Post, Visakhapatnam - 40
7 Haryana State Electronics Instruments Design Development & Ambala 9416093961 |0171- erdchartron15@gmail.com www.hartron.org.in
Development Corporation Facilities Centre (IDDC), (A project of 2610418/424
LTD(HARTRON) Haryana State Electronics
Development Corporation), G.T Road,
Near 10C Depot, Ambala Cantt,
(Haryana)-133001
8 Indus Institute of Information [101A, Maniktala Main Road, Kolkata 9831014587; |8276003955/033- [secretaryiim@gmail.com; www.iiimkolkata.org
Management (IlIM), Kolkata |Kankurgachi, Kolkata-700054 9903807265 (23550823 arpitaiim@gmail.com
9 Institute of Cooperative 6, Old Masuri Road Rajpur Dehradun |Dehradun 9412075516, |0135-2734272 icmddn017@gmail.com www.icmmadurai.in
Management (UK)-248009 9267375825
10 Institute of Cooperative 10-B, Block-A Jhalana Institutional Jaipur 9999024223 (0141-2711776 icmjpr@gmail.com WWW.icmjaipur.nic.in
Management area , Dungaree, Jaipur -302004
11 Institute of Co-Operative E-8/77, Trilanga Road, Shahpura, Bhopal 9425014473 |0755-2725477 icmbpl@gmail.com, www.icmbpl.com
Management Bhopal - 462039 surendraiet@rediffmail.com
12 Institute of Co-Operative ICM-Rajendranagar, Hyderabad - 500 |Hyderabad 9492945187, |040-24015325 icmhyderabad@yahoo.co.in www.icmhyderabad.com
Management 030 8074376330
13 Indira Gandhi Institute of Block-B, Sector-18, Rajajiuram, Lucknow 0522-2661820, icmlko@rediffmail.com www.icmlko.in
Cooperative Management Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 226017 2662357
14 Institute of Co-Operative Chinna Udaippu, Madurai - 625 022 Madurai 9003249037 |0452-2690055, [icmdadurai@gmail.com, www.icmmadurai.in
Management 2690056 info@icmmadurai.in
15 Institute Of Entrepreneurship |A-1&2, Industrial Area, Sorajini Nagar |Lucknow 9044219020 |0522-2476033, [iedup.director@gmail.com www.iedup.in
Development ,Kanpur Road, Lucknow-226001 2476012
16 Institute Of Entrepreneurship [Alpine Group of Institutes, Nanda ki Dehradun 9873294990/ |0522-2476033, |iedup.director@gmail.com www.iedup.in
Development Chowki, Prem Nagar, Dehradun (UK) 7081759281 |2476012
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17 Madhusudan Institute of Unit-8, Bhubaneswar-751012 Bhubaneswar 8895551492 |0674-2562826, |micm_bhubaneswar@yahoo.co.in www.micm.ac.in
Cooperative Management 2562825
18 MSME-TDC (PPDC) Sports Goods Complex, delhi Road, Meerut 9336923933 |0121- pd@ppdcmeerut.com www.ppdcmeerut.com
Meerut - 250002; 2511779/240499
1
19 National Institute of 2nd Floor, Parsvnath Metro Mall, New Delhi 8800646730 |011-23644850 dir-delhi@nielit.gov.in www.hielit.gov.in
Electronics & Information Inderlok Metro Station, Inderlok, Delhi-
Technology (NIELIT) 110052
20 National Institute of NIELIT, Bhubaneswar Centre, 3rd Bhubaneswar 9013330354 |0674-2302900 uktripathy@nielit.gov.in, dir- www.bhubaneswar.nielit.gov
Electronics & Information Floor, OCAC Tower Acharya Vihar, bbsr@nielit.gov.in Jan
Technology (NIELIT) Bhubaneswar-751013
21 National Institute of NIELIT Plot no. 925, Sector 30B, Chandigarh 7087235355 |0172-2236453 dir-chandigarh@nielit.gov.in www.chandigarh.nielit.gov.in
Electronics & Information Chandigarh, 160030
Technology (NIELIT)
22 National Institute of 9/36, Gandhi Mandapam Rd, Chitra Chennai 7598730125 |044-24421445 dir_chennai@nielit.gov.in www.chennai.nielit.gov.in
Electronics & Information Nagar, Kotturpuram, Chennai, Tamil
Technology (NIELIT) Nadu 600085
23 National Institute of Jadavpur University Campus, Kolkata- |Kolkata 033-24146081 dir-kolkata@nielit.gov.in www.kolkata.nielit.gov.in
Electronics & Information 700032
Technology (NIELIT)
24 National Institute of New University Campus, Dr Bhim Rao |Jammu 9419382882 |0194-2300501 dir-srinagar@nielit.gov.in www.nielit.gov.in/srinagar
Electronics & Information Ambedkar Road, Jammu-180006
Technology (NIELIT)
25 National Institute of A-1/9, Sumit Complex, Vibhuti Khand, [Lucknow 7706009301, [0522-2720590 dkmishra@nileit.gov.in www.hielit.gov.in/lucknow
Electronics & Information Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010 7706009306
Technology (NIELIT)
26 National Institute of Dr. B.A.M. University Campus, Aurangabad 9404402245 sasi@nielit.gov.in www.nielit.gov.in/faurangaba
Electronics & Information Aurangabad, Maharashtra 431004 d
Technology (NIELIT)
27 National Institute of Near IIT Patna, Amhara, Bihta, Patna 9431862823, mkumar@nielit.gov.in www.nielit.gov.in/patna
Electronics & Information Patna(Bihar) -801106. 7739725468
Technology (NIELIT)
28 National Fire Service Collage |Takali Feedar Road, Raj Nagar, Nagpur 0712- 0712-2982225 nfscnagpur-mha@gmail.com www.nfscnagpur.nic.in
Nagpur-440013 2565074,
2560476
29 National Institute of Rajendranagar, Hyderabad, Telangana{Hyderabad 9848304024 |040-24015388 dgmanage@manage.gov.in Www.manage.gov.in
Agricultural Extension 500030
Management (MANAGE)
30 Netaji Subhas Regional Near Central Park, Ghoshpara Station |Kolkata 9433060755 [033 2582 8202 [nsricmkalyani@gmail.com WWW.Nsricm.com
Insdustrial of Cooperative Rd, B 9, Block B, Kalyani, West Bengal
Management 741235
31 Natesan Institute of 122, 4th Ave, AH Block, AB Block, Chennai 9944263226 |0411- 26211423 |nicmchennail954@gmail.com www.nicmchennai.in
Cooperative Mgt Jawahar Colony, Anna Nagar,
Chennai, TN-600040
32 Regional Institute of No-67, Padmanabha Nagar, Bangalore 9449050796 |080-26690584, |ricmbangalore1962@gmail.com www.ricmbangalore.com

Cooperative Management

Banashankari, 2nd Stage, Near DG
Prerana Hospital, Bangalore - 560 070

86692036
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33 Regional Institute of Regional Institute of Cooperative Chandigarh 9530909411 |0172-2600557, [ricmchd@hotmail.com www.ncct.ac.in
Cooperative Management, Management, Sec-32 C Chandigarh 2609157
Chandigarh

34 The National Institute of A-23, Sector-62 (Institutional Area), Noida 8130196418 |0120-4017039, sunilbhardwaj107 @gmail.com WWW.niesbud.nic.in
Entrepreneuship and Small  |NOIDA-201309 (UP) 4017031
Business Development
(NIESBUD)

35 The National Institute of NIESBUD, NSTI Campus, Green Park |Dehradun 8755270999 roniesbud@gmail.com, rohit.masseyl |http://niesbudro.org/
Entrepreneuship and Small  |Colony, Niranjanpur, Majra, Dehradun. 012@gmail.com
Business Development
(NIESBUD)

36 Udaybhansinhji Regional Sec- 30, Gandhinagar-382 030 Gandhinagar 7694011940 |079-23261715, |uricm30@rediffmail.com, www.urimanage.org.in
Institute of Co-Operative 23260492 dearasthana@gmail.com
Management

37 VAMNICOM & CICTAB Savitribai Phule Pune University Road, |Pune 9130074658 |020-25701206 director@vamnicom.gov.in, director@vamnicom.gov.in

Pune-411007

sagarkwadkar@gmail.com
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